Verne, B. Michael 2ot
From: .

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2005 9:51 AM

To: Vemne, B. Michael

Subject: foreign JV quastion

Dear Mike,

| am examining a transaction in which two foreign entities will contribute
ongoing businesses to a newly formed joint venture (to be formed as a
corporation), also foreign. After the businesses are contributed, the new
joint venture will not have US revenues or US assets greater than $53.1
million. However, one of the parent entities does have US revenues above
$53.1 million.

It seems to me that since the acquired entity here (the JV) does not meet
the threshold under 802.51, no filing would be required. Can you confirm?
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Thank you,
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This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and
delete this message and any attachment from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you
must not copy this message or attachment or disclose the contents to any other person.

For further information about NN please see our website at




